JAMES BRUCE
ATTORNEY AT LAW

POST OFFICE BOX 1056
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504

3304 CAMINO LISA
HYDE PARK ESTATES
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

(505) 982-2043
(505) 982-2151 (FAX)

October 15, 2001

Via Fax and U.S. Mail

Lori Wrotenbery

0il Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Case 12734; application of Richardson Operating Company
Dear Ms. Wrotenbery:

Richardson Operating Company ("Richardson") has requested a special
hearing date (before November 1, 2001). San Juan Coal Company
("SJCC") has requested a pre-hearing conference to discuss issues
including standing, scope of the hearing, and a continuance to a
special hearing date in December 2001. Mr. Kellahin is out of town

until Wednesday. In addition, due to the cases on Thursday's
docket, including the Rule 201.B case (No. 12739) and the Basin-
Dakota case (No. 12748), it is unlikely that Richardson's case

could be completed (or even started) on Thursday. Therefore, so
that witnesses need not travel to Santa Fe unnecessarily, SJCC
requests that (1) Richardson's case be continued from Thursday's
docket, and (2) a pre-hearing conference be scheduled for early
next week.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

Plec

ames Bruce

Attorney for San Juan Coal Company

cc: David K. Brooks (via fax)
W. Thomas Kellahin (via fax)
William F. Carr (via fax)



